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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer’s Report 
 
It is appropriate to commence this report by sincerely thanking our Swimming Community – those 
many volunteers, in whatever capacity they perform are the backbone of and drive our sport.  The 
ongoing commitment and support of our athletes, parents, carers and coaches is acknowledged. All 
are valued contributors and that commitment and input is critical in retaining the profile swimming 
enjoys in the world of amateur sport. 
 
As has been the norm in recent times, the 2017-18 season has been challenging in terms of activity, 
not only with Swimming SA but the broader swimming community.  Swimming Australia, our parent 
body, has been going through a range of administrative and competitive structural changes and they 
impact on all stakeholders and specifically the state associations. 
 
Our membership numbers remained relatively stable with a marginal increase taking us over the 4500 
mark.  We continue to be pleased to see a steady growth in the number of people who have opted to 
participate in the sport and many came through the expanded come and try and Optus Junior 
Dolphins program. 
 
It is pleasing to see how many of our clubs are demonstrating their commitment to swimming.  In 
saying that, we acknowledge the following: 
 

• Club of the Year:   STARplex 
• Honourable Mentions:  Vitor Renmark and Silver City 
• Chairman’s Encouragement: Barossa, Mountain Pool and Clovercrest. 

 
Congratulations to Kerri Donaldson of Vitor Renmark who was nominated as the State Finalist for the 
Swimming Australia ‘Local Legend’ award and to those members who were nominated by their clubs 
for consideration.  All were worthy nominees. 
 
The efforts by Mountain Pool and the clubs at Mount Gambier in having their respective local councils 
commit to new Aquatic Facilities in those areas are acknowledged and applauded. Barossa 
Swimming Club have been recognised by achieving a series of KPI’s to ensure their viability – the 
administrative and coaching arms of the club ensure a bright horizon for achievement.  
 
Our success in the pool over the year continues as is evidenced by the growing number of entries for 
State and Country Championships. One of the highlights of the Championships - The Multi-Class 
Relay, which was instituted last year, was again well supported and as expected resulted in keenly 
contested competition. The benchmarks established last year were generally eclipsed by the 
performances this year and the level of camaraderie and healthy competitive spirit among the athletes 
will ensure the continued success of this event.  
 
South Australia continues to have excellent representation in the National arena at both senior and 
junior level. We acknowledge the performances of those athletes who represented our State and our 
Nation at the various meets that have occurred during the year under review. As expected, Australia 
excelled at the Gold Coast Commonwealth Games and our swimmers led the way in terms of medal 
tally. Congratulations to our athletes – Jess Aungles, Kyle Chalmers, Travis Mahoney, James 
McKechnie and Coach Peter Bishop who represented Australia at the Commonwealth Games. 
 
In addition, some of our younger technical officials, Stephanie McLachlan and Max Richardson gained 
valuable experience at the Gold Coast Games. 
 
Liam Bekric also competed on home soil at the Para Pan Pacific Championships in Cairns and along 
with Michelle Doyle (Team Manager), Jennie Phillips-Hughes (Carer) and Elaine Laird (Official) 
represented SA with great pride. 
 
In the national arena Swimming SA continues to “punch above our weight” and is enjoying 
contributions to the national administration of our sport.  Again, finance is a difficult situation for all 
amateur sport.  Governments quite clearly and properly demand the achievement of benchmarks for 
their investment in the form of grants and development programs. Sponsorship opportunities are 



 
 

meagre in that the traditional corporate sponsors similarly require a return on their investment, either 
in the form of marketing opportunities, television/media coverage or other proper recognition. 
 
Swimming is not alone in these difficulties and opportunities are regularly discussed with other 
sporting organisations.  We are most grateful for the contribution of major partners to the sport. In 
partnership with the national body, Swimming SA has been granted the National Open Water 
Championships to be conducted at Brighton, and the Australian and Australian Age Championships to 
be held at SAALC. The allocation of those Championships is recognition of our capacity (in 
conjunction with our partners) to deliver a first-class event. 
 
Our Audit and Governance committee, Chaired by Director Vince Cobiac, continues to review our 
Strategic Plan to ensure it is aligned with those of Swimming Australia, the Australian Sports 
Commission (who have recently changed their operating brand name to Sport Australia) and the SA 
Office of Recreation and Sport. As previously reported, governance issues are a priority for your 
Board as they are clearly of interest to our partners within government and key stakeholders. 
 
From time to time, Office of Recreation and Sport offer courses in the administration and governance 
of clubs and I would urge all club committees to take advantage of those opportunities to enhance 
proper club management and member’s personal skills. 
 
As previously reported Swimming SA must remain viable and a critical analysis has been made of our 
financial position. Although reluctant to increase fees for our members the reality is that course of 
action must be reviewed objectively to ensure our sports continued levels of service delivery in the 
form of development opportunities for all stakeholders and including clubs, athletes, coaches and 
technical officials. 
 
Societal changes and demands on our modern lifestyle mean that many are time poor, but we do 
need to ensure that those in the younger age bracket step up to take the reins in driving our sport into 
the future.  Volunteer roles can be rewarding be they as a Technical Official, sub-committee member 
or a member of the Board.  In encouraging members to nominate for positions we again acknowledge 
those presently serving as staff, directors, committee members, technical officials or volunteers and 
thank them for their ongoing commitment and support. 
 
The Swimming SA Staff “team” continue to serve our members diligently and are well accepted and 
respected in the national arena as we all strive to adopt the One Swimming ethos across Australia.  In 
that respect, our Events Co-ordinator, Wade Meaney, has accepted a similar position with Swimming 
Australia and we wish him well in his endeavours.  No doubt his performance here led to the 
approach made by Swimming Australia.   Staff have also worked with SAL personnel to deliver a new 
State Website and we congratulate clubs who have connected to that network. 
 
Our partnership with Swimming Australia remains strong and again we endorse and promote the path 
the national body is taking our sport.  As we move toward 2019 the focus is clearly on success at the 
2020 Tokyo Olympic and Paralympics. 
 
In closing we again acknowledge our partners – Swimming Australia, OPTUS, Office for Recreation 
and Sport, Sport Australia, Sport SA and of course the management and staff of the SA Aquatic and 
Leisure Centre.   Again, we offer a grateful and special acknowledgement to Bendigo Bank for their 
commitment and support.  Their partnership is assisting us to achieve the goals for which we strive. 
 
With clear goals, values and behaviours we look forward to the future with confidence.  Go Swimming 
SA – Go Australia! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Peter GRAHAM  OAM    Michelle DOYLE. 
Chairman     Chief Executive Officer 



Office Bearers 

PATRON 
His Excellency the Honourable Hieu Van Le AC Governor of South Australia 

BOARD 
Elected Members – Peter Graham (Chairman), Vince Cobiac, Anthony Couche, Marina 

Gvozdeva, Sally Hunter, Janine Molloy, Phil Rogers and Fiona Twizell 

Appointed Members – Anne-Marie Hammond, Neil Martin 
Administrative – Michelle Doyle (Chief Executive Officer) 

HONORARY OFFICE BEARERS 
Physiotherapists - David Spurrier and Sam Offord; Solicitor - R Luker; Records Officer - Norma 
Amey. 

SWIMMING AUSTRALIA DELEGATE 
Peter Graham 

GOVERNANCE, AUDIT & RISK  
Vince Cobiac (Convenor), Peter Graham, Marina Gvozdeva, Fiona Twizell and Staff Liaisons 
Michelle Doyle and Tania Carlino. 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 
Janine Molloy (Convenor), Selma Barlow, Phil Bowen, Heather Carbone, Darren McLachlan and 
Staff Liaisons Tania Carlino and Wade Meaney 

COUNTRY COMMITTEE 
Anne-Marie Hammond (Convenor), David Dawes, Kerri Donaldson, Sue Edwards, Anna Hawker, 
Brenton Hombsch, Daniel Martin, Heath Mashford,  Bianca Newbery, Angela Oldsen, Libby 
Thornton, Joanne Weir and Staff Liaisons Michelle Doyle, Daniel Lawlor and Wade Meaney. 

COMPETITIONS COMMITTEE 
Phil Bowen (Convenor) Anthony Couche, Sally Hunter, Harry Scherwitzel, Francesca Wakeham, 
Michelle Whitaker and Staff Liaisons Cory Bampton and Wade Meaney. 
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SwimmingSA Board Attendance Statistics 
July 1, 2017 – June 30, 2018 

Meeting Dates 

31st July 2017  

28th August 2017 

25th September 2017  

30th October 2017  

18th November 2017  

26th February 2018 

26th March 2018 

30th April 2018 

28th May 2018 

25th June 2018 

Name 
Elected / 

Appointed 
Term 

Commenced 
Term 

Concluded 
Total 

Attendance 

Eligible 
Number of 
Meetings 

Peter Graham (Chair) Elected 18/11/2017 2020 AGM 8 10 
Vince Cobiac Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 9 10 
Anthony Couche Elected 18/11/2017 2018 AGM 10 10 
Marina Gvozdeva Elected 19/11/2016 2018 AGM 10 10 
Anne-Marie Hammond Elected 18/11/2017 2020 AGM 9 10 
Sally Hunter Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 4 5 
Neil Martin Appointed 18/11/2017 2018 AGM 9 10 
Janine Molloy Elected 19/11/2016 2019 AGM 9 10 
Phil Rogers Elected 18/11/2017 2020 AGM 6 10 
Fiona Twizell Appointed 18/11/2017 2018 AGM 10 10 
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Category Swimmers CNT / Trial / Intro Jnr Dolphins Parents Life Mbrs Officials Coaches

Number of Mbrs 2534 135 370 1866 99 69 63 5136

% of Total Mbrs 50% 7% 6% 33% 2% 1% 1%

2017-18 MEMBERSHIP BREAKDOWN

50%

7%
6%

33%

2% 1% 1%

2016/17 Membership Breakdown  by Category

Swimmers CNT / Trial / Intro Jnr Dolphins Parents

Life Mbrs Officials Coaches

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
01/05/2008 - 01/05-2009 - 01/05/2010 - 01/05/11 - 01/05/2012 - 17/09/2012 - 16/09/2013 - 01/10/2014 - 11/09/15 - 01/10/16 - 08/09/2017-
30/04/2009 30/04/2010 30/04/2011 30/04/2012 16/09/2012 30/09/2013 30/09/2014 10/09/2015 26/09/2016 21/09/2017 24/09/2018

Total Members 3348 3675 3747 3543 2131 4763 4158 4468 4455 4646 5136

Membership Year

SUMMARY OF MEMBERSHIP BY YEAR
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Total

Swimmer 

Jnr 

Dolphin 

(7&U)

 Jnr 

Dolphin 

(8yr)

Introduct

ory 

Swimmer

Parent/N

on 

swimmer 

Coach  Official 
Life 

Member 

2017‐

2018

2016‐

2017

Adelaide 27 0 0 0 24 1 1 0 53 61
Adelaide Masters 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Alma Broken Hill 26 9 3 1 47 2 0 3 91 63
Atlantis Masters 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 5
Barossa 46 3 2 5 33 1 0 0 90 0
Berri 41 85 9 15 41 0 0 1 192 90
Blue Lake Y 35 0 1 2 24 0 0 1 63 88
Booleroo Centre 30 4 0 1 15 0 0 0 50 53
Broken Hill Aquatic 49 7 7 7 45 4 0 12 131 87
Burra 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 8 0
Clare 89 5 6 12 76 0 0 2 190 160
Clare Masters 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Clovercrest 47 0 4 2 37 1 1 7 99 60
Crystal Brook 38 2 1 0 22 0 2 1 66 59
Dolphins 80 21 9 0 50 0 0 0 160 135
Gawler 48 2 0 3 31 1 1 2 88 76
Gladstone 19 6 4 1 17 0 1 0 48 51
Great Southern 29 0 1 8 18 0 1 1 58 87
Henley & Grange 60 0 0 0 31 1 1 1 94 117
Henley Beach Masters 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
Immanuel Piranhas 64 0 0 1 37 4 2 0 108 84
Jamestown 26 0 0 0 13 0 1 2 42 43
Keith 49 7 7 1 25 3 0 0 92 68
Kent Town 70 0 0 0 44 2 1 0 117 84
Loxton 45 13 7 2 40 0 1 0 108 74
Mallee 24 1 0 0 12 0 0 0 37 32
Marion 235 1 9 18 198 2 10 1 474 434
Marion Masters 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4
Masters SwimmingSA 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 2
Mountain Pool 55 3 2 1 22 0 4 1 88 95
Mt Gambier 12 3 3 1 11 1 2 0 33 34
Murray Bridge 45 16 0 1 35 4 1 0 102 98
Norwood 282 2 6 0 245 7 2 11 555 335
Onkaparinga 76 9 7 0 39 2 3 0 136 147
Orroroo 24 14 2 1 19 2 0 0 62 38
Payneham 29 4 2 0 24 1 0 3 63 16
Penola 50 0 1 0 52 0 0 0 103 55
Playford Aquatic 90 5 8 3 78 3 3 1 191 198
Port Augusta 25 0 0 0 2 0 2 1 30 43
Port Pirie 28 0 0 0 16 2 2 2 50 136
Quorn 30 0 1 0 15 1 0 0 47 51
Roxby Downs 6 3 1 3 15 0 0 15 43 53
Silver City 29 10 4 0 33 0 0 4 80 48
Southern Performance 133 0 2 0 82 3 4 5 229 202
STARplex 72 1 1 0 52 3 4 1 134 126
Swimming SA 4 0 0 34 5 1 2 1 47 231
Tea Tree Gully 50 1 1 2 38 2 3 0 97 115
The Parks 20 0 0 0 16 0 1 2 39 34
Unattached SA 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 3 11 12
Unley 83 0 2 0 54 1 2 6 148 112
Vitor Renmark 58 5 5 8 32 0 0 0 108 101
Waikerie 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 56
West Coast 61 3 3 0 37 4 0 0 108 91
Western Aquatic 58 0 0 0 41 4 0 6 109 128
Whyalla 22 1 3 1 15 0 3 3 48 70

2534 246 124 135 1866 63 69 99 5136 4646

CLUB MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS

Club Name

Membership Category 2017/18
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Officers' report 
30 June 2018 
 

The officers present their report, together with the financial statements, on the incorporated association for the year ended 
30 June 2018. 

Directors 
The following persons were Directors of the incorporated association during the whole of the financial year and up to the 
date of this report, unless otherwise stated: 

Vince Cobiac 
Anthony Couche 
Peter Graham 
Sally Hunter 
Neil Martin 
Janine Molloy 
Phil Rogers – resigned 27 July 2018 
Fiona Twizell 
Anne-Marie Hammond  
Marina Gvozdeva  

Meetings of directors 
The number of meetings of the SwimmingSA Incorporated board of directors held during the year ended 30 June 2018, 
and the numbers of meetings attended by each director were: 

Director Meetings attended Meetings held
Vince Cobiac 9  10
Anthony Couche 10  10
Peter Graham 8  10
Marina Gvozdeva 10  10
Anne-Marie Hammond 9  10
Sally Hunter 5  10
Neil Martin 9  10
Janine Molloy 9  10
Phil Rogers 7  10
Fiona Twizell 10  10

Objectives  
The Vision of SwimmingSA Incorporated is to be recognised as one of the Top 5 Sports in SA. The Mission is to provide a 
structure, which creates, and supports increased participation, enjoyment and athletic achievement for South Australians 
within the sport of swimming. 

Strategy for achieving the objectives 
During the year through our three Strategic Pillars of Partnerships, Participation and Performance, SwimmingSA 
Incorporated has implemented key strategies such as those noted below to achieve our objectives: 
- Increased the number of people involved in coaching and officiating through a range of inclusive opportunities and

programs that promote, encourage and up skill these stakeholders;
- Encouraged best practice and innovative club management by providing leadership, support, resources, education &

training and business tools that promote improved efficiencies, effectiveness and outcomes;
- Developed an integrated competition pathway and enhanced national and international profile through securing major

swimming competitions to South Australia;
- Optimised funding opportunities through government, Swimming Australia and sporting programs and grants; and
- Enhanced relationships with State & local Government, State political bodies, Events SA, SASI, ASCTA, SAL other

aquatic sports and delivery agents to increase the profile of swimming.
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Officers’ Report  
30 June 2018 
 

Principal activities 
During the financial year the principal continuing activities of the incorporated association were to: 
- Promote and encourage participation in swimming activities;
- Conduct sustainability activities with regions and clubs;
- Provide high performance development and competition for athletes;
- Foster partnerships with other SA Aquatic Sports;
- Administer the sport for the benefit of all participants; and
- Implementation of a best practice Safe Sport Framework.

There was no significant change in the nature of the activity of the incorporated association during the year. 

Performance measures 
The incorporated association measures its performance in both the amount of funds put back into activities of the sport. Such 
activities are measured on participation numbers, athletic performance and governance sustainability. The key performance 
measures are funds raised compared to developmental expenses, total cost per activity delivered to the community and the 
total number of activities conducted. 

Review of operations 
The incorporated association for financial year 2018 recorded a total comprehensive surplus position of $73,949 (2017: 
surplus $3,189). 

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year 
No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2018 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect: 
- the incorporated association’s operations in future financial years, or
- the results of those operations in future financial years, or
- the incorporated association’s state of affairs in future financial years.

Likely developments and expected results of operations 
The incorporated association expects to maintain the present status and level of operations and hence there are no likely 
developments in the association’s operations. 

Environmental regulation 
The incorporated association is not affected by any significant environmental regulation in respect of its operations. 

Association Public Officer 
The incorporated association’s Public Officer is Michelle Doyle. 

Auditor 
Manos Partners is the appointed auditor. 
A copy of the auditor's statement is set out on page 16 

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of directors. 
On behalf of the Directors 

___________________________
Peter Graham 
Chairman 

24 September 2018 
Adelaide, SA 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Contents 
30 June 2018 
 

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 4 
Statement of financial position 5 
Statement of changes in equity 6 
Statement of cash flows 7 
Notes to the financial statements 8 
Officers' declaration 15 
Independent auditor's report to the members of SwimmingSA Incorporated 16 

General information 

The financial statements cover SwimmingSA Incorporated as an individual entity.  
The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is SwimmingSA Incorporated’s functional and 
presentation currency. 

SwimmingSA is a not-for-profit incorporated association. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 24 September 2018. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2018
 

Note 2018 2017
$ $

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes 

Revenue 3 1,102,224 976,801 

Expenses 
Cost of goods sold (8,008) (15,038)
Development costs (79,092) (110,081)
Event costs (272,463) (148,531)
Employee benefits expense (478,750) (457,971)
Depreciation expense (5,851) (5,367)
Administration and information technology costs (160,729) (183,466)
Membership costs (22,232) (21,600)
Other expenses (1,150) (31,558)

Surplus before income tax expense 73,949 3,189

Income tax expense - -

Surplus after income tax expense for the year attributable to the members of 
SwimmingSA Incorporated  13 73,949 3,189

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of 
SwimmingSA Incorporated  73,949 3,189
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Statement of financial position 
As at 30 June 2018 
 

Note 2018 2017
$ $

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 543,623 473,723 
Trade and other receivables 6 19,289 29,676 
Other 7 75,689 85,730 
Total current assets 638,601 589,129 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 8 30,342 16,122 
Total non-current assets 30,342 16,122 

Total assets 668,943 605,251 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 9 40,136 49,913 
Employee benefits 10 50,372 67,303 
Other 11 1,744 2,282 
Total current liabilities 92,252 119,498 

Non-current liabilities 
Employee benefits 12 24,071 7,082 
Total non-current liabilities 24,071 7,082 

Total liabilities 116,323 126,580 

Net assets 552,620 478,671

Equity 
Retained surpluses 13 552,620 478,671

Total equity 552,620 478,671
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2018
 

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Retained
Total equitySurpluses

$ $

Balance at 1 July 2016 475,482 475,482 

Surplus after income tax expense for the year 3,189 3,189 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 3,189 3,189 

Balance at 30 June 2017 478,671 478,671

Retained
Total equitysurpluses

$ $

Balance at 1 July 2017 478,671 478,671

Surplus after income tax expense for the year 
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 73,949 73,949

Balance at 30 June 2018 552,620 552,620
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Statement of cash flows 
For the year ended 30 June 2018
 

Note 2018 2017
$ $

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from events, memberships and other sources (inclusive of GST) 918,077 787,970 
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST)   (1,076,701) (1,072,587)

(158,624) (284,617)
Interest received 8,104 6,827 
Grants received 240,491 257,627

Net cash from operating activities 89,971 (20,163) 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Payments for property, plant and equipment (20,071) (16,180)

Net cash used in investing activities (20,071) (16,180)

Cash flows from financing activities 

Net cash from financing activities - -

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents 69,900 (36,343) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 473,723 510,066 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5 543,623 473,723 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 1. Significant accounting policies 

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted 
The incorporated association has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by 
the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period. 

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted. 

Basis of preparation 
These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - 
Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB'), and 
the South Australian legislation the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations, as appropriate for not-
for-profit oriented entities. 

Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 

Critical accounting estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the incorporated association's accounting policies. The 
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the 
financial statements, are disclosed in note 2. 

Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the incorporated association and the revenue 
can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 

Sales revenue 
Event and membership fees are recognised when received or receivable. 

Grants 
Grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached 
conditions will be complied with. 

Interest 
Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the 
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, 
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the 
net carrying amount of the financial asset. 

Other revenue 
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established. 

Income tax 
No provision for income tax has been raised as the incorporated association is exempt from income tax under Div 56 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

Current and non-current classification 
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification. 

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the 
incorporated association's normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised 
within 12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged 
or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

A liability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the incorporated association's normal operating 
cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there 
is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other 
liabilities are classified as non-current. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Trade and other receivables 
Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment. 

Property, plant and equipment 
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment 
(excluding land) over their expected useful lives as follows: 

Plant and equipment 3-7 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the 
incorporated association. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or 
loss. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the 
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or 
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to 
form a cash-generating unit. 

Trade and other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the incorporated association prior to the end of the 
financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not 
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. 

Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be 
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities 
are settled. 

Other long-term employee benefits 
The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are 
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to 
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, 
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at 
the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the 
estimated future cash outflows. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 1. Significant accounting policies (continued) 

Fair value measurement 
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair 
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal 
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market. 

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming 
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and 
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable 
inputs. 

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of 
the expense. 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of 
financial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities 
which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows. 

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority. 

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in 
relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and 
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management 
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal 
the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are 
discussed below. 

Employee benefits provision 
As discussed in note 1, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting 
date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of all 
employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, estimates of attrition rates and pay increases 
through promotion and inflation have been taken into account. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 3. Revenue 

2018 2017
$ $

Revenue 

Events 544,670 410,497
Membership 241,318 221,103
Grants 240,491 257,627 
Interest 8,104 6,827 
Development 25,319 32,193
Other revenue 42,322 48,554 

1,102,224 976,801

Revenue 1,102,224 976,801

Note 4. Expenses 

2018 2017
$ $

Surplus before income tax includes the following specific expenses:

Office rent 25,424 25,100
Coaching development 7,042 16,546
Athlete development 52,210 67,098
Club development 17,346 19,486

Note 5. Current assets - cash and cash equivalents 

2018 2017
$ $

Cash on hand 913 464 
Cash at bank 40,218 219,634 
Cash on deposit 502,492 253,625 

543,623 473,723 

Note 6. Current assets - trade and other receivables 

2018 2017
$ $

Trade receivables 17,850 26,474 

Other receivable 1,439 3,202 

19,289 29,676 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 7. Current assets - other 

2018 2017
$ $

Payments in advance 13,226 5,942
Prepaid insurance 10,411 16,556
Prepaid medals 33,920 42,454
Prepaid rent - 2,083
Inventories 18,132 18,695

75,689 85,730 

Note 8. Non-current assets - property, plant and equipment 

2018 2017
$ $

Plant and equipment - at cost 194,112 174,041
Less: Accumulated depreciation (163,770) (157,919)

30,342 16,122 

30,342 16,122 

Reconciliations 
Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below: 

Plant and 
equipment Total

$ $

Balance at 1 July 2017 16,122 16,122 
Additions 20,071 20,071
Depreciation expense (5,851) (5,851)

Balance at 30 June 2018 30,342 30,342

Note 9. Current liabilities - trade and other payables 

2018 2017
$ $

Trade payables 6,725 35,407
Accrued expenses 5,546 5,438  
Payments in advance 20,353 1,142  
PAYG withholding 7,512 7,926

50,372 49,913 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 10. Current liabilities - employee benefits 

2018 2017
$ $

Provision for annual leave 44,324 47,954
Provision for TOIL 1,599 1,503
Provision for long service leave 4,449 17,846

74,443 67,303

Note 11. Current liabilities - other 

2018 2017
$ $

GST payable 1,744 2,282

Note 12. Non-current liabilities - employee benefits 

2018 2017
$ $

Provision for long service leave 24,071 7,082

Note 13. Equity - retained surpluses 

2018 2017
$ $

Retained surpluses at the beginning of the financial year 478,671 475,482 
Surplus after income tax expense for the year 73,949 3,189 

Retained surpluses at the end of the financial year 552,620 478,671 

Note 14. Key management personnel disclosures 

Compensation 
The aggregate compensation made to officers and other members of key management personnel of the incorporated 
association is set out below: 

2018 2017
$ $

Aggregate compensation 336,507 339,401

Note 15. Contingent liabilities 

The incorporated association had no contingent liabilities at 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2017. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated 
Notes to the financial statements 
30 June 2018 
 

Note 16. Commitments 

2018 2017
$ $

Lease commitments - operating 
Committed at the reporting date but not recognised as liabilities, payable:
Within one year 41,350 37,852 
One to five years 98,143 126,408
More than five years - -

139,493 164,260 

The incorporated association had no capital commitments at 30 June 2018 or 30 June 2017. 

Operating lease commitments include contracted amounts for the incorporated association’s office and photocopier under 
non-cancellable operating leases expiring within one to five years. The office lease has an escalation clause. On renewal, 
the terms of the leases are renegotiated. 

Note 17. Related party transactions 

Key management personnel 
Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set out in note 14. 

Transactions with related parties 
There were no transactions with related parties during the current and previous financial year. 

Receivable from and payable to related parties 
There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 

Loans to/from related parties 
There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 

Note 18. Events after the reporting period 

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 June 2018 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the 
incorporated association's operations, the results of those operations, or the incorporated association's state of affairs in 
future financial years. 
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SwimmingSA Incorporated  
Officers' declaration 
30 June 2018 
 

In the officers' opinion: 

● the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure
Requirements, and South Australian legislation the Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations;

● the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated association's financial position
as at 30 June 2018 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

● there are reasonable grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

On behalf of the officers 

___________________________
Peter Graham 
Chairman 

24 September 2018 
Adelaide, SA 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of SwimmingSA Incorporated (ABN 21 275 497 422). 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report  

Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated, which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the officers’ 
declaration. 

In our opinion, the financial report of SwimmingSA Incorporated. has been prepared in accordance with 
Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements, including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2018 and of its financial
performance for the year then ended; and

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the
Associations Incorporation Act 1985 and associated regulations.

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of my report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. 
We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 

Other Information 

The officers are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the entity’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2018, but does not include the financial 
report and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of the Officers for the Financial Report 

The officers of the entity are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report 
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the 
Associations Incorporation Act 1985, and for such internal control as the responsible entities determine 
is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the officers are responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the officers either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The officers are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of the financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the officers.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the officers’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity
to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued) 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Manos Partners 

Con Manos 24 September 2018 
Director Adelaide, SA 
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COMPETITIONS COMMITTEE REPORT 2017 – 2018 
Competitions for this season has seen further consolidation of the four strands of competition – 
Performance, Development, Participation and Introduction. 

The Performance strand has had another successful year. The two State Championship meets were both 
increased in length by a day due to increased entry numbers in previous years. Success breeds even more 
success as entries increased again for both the January Long-Course and July Short-Course championship 
meets. These meets were very successful, with live streaming of the final’s sessions increasing our reach 
around Australia and the world for families and friends unable to be in Adelaide in person to watch our meet. 

The Country Championships were held in Broken Hill and was very successful. It is a huge exercise in logistics 
to present the Country Championships in remote locations, and this year it was no exception. The efforts of 
the swimmers and their families, not to mention the SwimmingSA staff, to make the journey to Broken Hill 
are certainly appreciated. The traditional Superfish event that kicks the Country Championships off included 
a 100m Individual Medley utilising the indoor short course pool at the Broken Hill complex was an excellent 
innovation. 

Division 1 continue to be supported with excellent entries across both the Long-Course and Short-Course 
series. Some minor adjustments were made to the age group eligibility for some events at the Division 1 level 
to align South Australia with Swimming Australia’s changes being implemented across all competition levels. 

The Development strand has had mixed results over the course of the season. The All In meets – both Long 
and Short Course – were both successful meets with large numbers of entries. However, the Division 2, 
Development Meets and the Junior League did not meet our expectations for entries. The low entry numbers 
put extra pressure on the ability to fill the required allocation of technical officials, and the Technical 
Committee are working on strategies for meets with low entry numbers. We will evaluate these events over 
the course of the next season before making any decisions regarding the future of these competitions. 

The past season also saw a repositioning of the final long-course meet of the year into the re-branded Mad 
March Titles which gave many swimmers the experience of competing in a meet with the opportunity to 
swim heats and finals – usually reserved for competitors at the State Championship events. We look forward 
to the newest meet in the Development strand to be held in 2019, the 2019 Country Regionals. This meet – 
the result of some excellent work by the Country Committee – will be a regional representation meet strand 
for country regions only, and will be held over the three days of the March long-weekend in Clare. 

The Participation strand mostly consists of the various Club Carnivals run across the state. Metropolitan 
carnivals continue to be well supported, with many clubs now implementing a maximum number of 
swimmers in their carnivals in order to limit the length of their meets, where others have unlimited numbers. 
This is entirely the prerogative of each individual club, and the Competitions Committee will support each 
club however they choose to operate their meets. An area of concern is the decreased entries at some of the 
regional carnivals. Meets which traditionally would have more than 200 hundred swimmers attend are now 
not having nearly as many entries. We do understand that swimming is an expensive sport, and in difficult 
economic circumstances the increased cost of travel and accommodation may be affecting the number of 
people travelling to these meets. We will continue to monitor entries at the smaller country and larger 
regional carnivals in order to formulate strategies that could be put in place for larger numbers of swimmers 
to attend these meets as in the past. 

The District interclub meets are very well attended and are enjoyed by the members of the clubs involved. 
The Committee is pleased to see the South East Swimming Association (SESA) launch a district competition 
and hope that this will become a continuing feature of the calendar for our swimmers in the south east of 
the state. 
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The Introductory strand is based around the Optus Junior Dolphins program, along with come and try 
swimmers and the newly introduced Introductory Membership category. We ran Optus junior Dolphins 
meets in conjunction with our two, state championship meets with great success. These meets were very 
successful especially as they were run as lead-in events to the relay sessions, and many of the swimmers 
either were swimming in a relay or had siblings swimming. 

Many clubs have introduced come and try events for their carnivals with great success, mostly as a means to 
allow young swimmers from associated swim schools to try out at a competition. Many of these come and 
try swimmers eventually join a club. The Introductory Membership category was trialled during the past year, 
and two clubs were invited to allow entries from this category of swimmer. The committee would like to 
thank the Tea Tree Gully and Starplex clubs, and the Southern Performance club for allowing Introductory 
member to participate at their carnivals. 

Open water swimming continues to gain momentum, and another successful Open Water State 
Championships was held at West Lakes in early December. We look forward to the 2019 State Open Water 
Championships return to Brighton Beach to be held on the same course as the Australian Open Water 
Championships. 

The committee is always looking for new members, and would welcome interested members from the 
swimming community from across the state to express their interest to the office. I would like to thank staff 
members Wade Meaney and Cory Bampton for their tireless work in the background. I would also like to 
express my best wishes for Wade Meaney as he embarks on an exciting new career at Swimming Australia. 

Anthony Couche 
Convenor, Competitions Committee 
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Country Committee Report 2018 

Well another year done and dusted, where did that time go? 

I would like to sincerely thank all the representatives on the SwimmingSA Country Committee whom 
have given their time and valuable contributions for this committee. Following on from the Country 
Championships in Broken Hill the committee was represented by Bianca Newbery (District: Eyre, Club: 
Port Augusta ), Brenton Hombsch (Upper North, Crystal Brook), David Dawes (Mid North/Gawler), 
Kerri Donaldson (Riverland, Vitor Renmark, Jo Weir (Eastern Districts, Onkaparinga), Libby Thornton ( 
South East/Dolphins), Scott Parker ( Broken Hill, Broken Hill Aquatic) Julie Moran (General Committee 
Member/Mount Gambier), Heath Mashford (General Committee Member/Broken Hill Aquatic).  

We also acknowledge and thank the efforts of Angela Oldsen from Silver City Swim Club for her term 
as the Broken Hill Country Committee District Representative which concluded at the 2018 Country 
Championships.  

To ensure the continuity of knowledge on the Country Committee, the term of each District 
Representative & General Committee Members will be a two year term so that half of the committee 
are up for re-election annually. This year the following positions are up for re-election Eyre, Mid North, 
Eastern Districts and one of the General Committee positions. 

Our Focus/Priority areas this year have been Training & Development, Participation & Retention, and 
Communication. This year the successful initiatives of this committee with much support from 
SwimmingSA have been: 
: Development clinics held in majority of districts where possible. 
: Bronze Coaching Courses at 2018 Country Championships 
: Technical Official Training opportunities at Country Championships and in Districts where possible. 
: Country Connect at Country Championships  
: Face to Face Country Committee meetings at Country Championships, SAPSASA( March) and State 
Short Course Championships(July).  A meeting will also occur at the SwimmingSA AGM in November.  
: MPIO (Member Protection Information Officer) Training prior to the 2017 SwimmingSA AGM for 
Country Committee Members and Club Representatives  
: Development of Country Regional Championship concept scheduled for March 2019 

The Country Committee in conjunction with SwimmingSA continue to advocate for Country 
Committee Representatives to communicate with clubs in their regions, particularly in the areas 
where Associations exist, in the areas of governance and opportunities to collaborate. 

A key achievement was within the South East Swimming Association (SESA).   During the 2017/18 
season SESA conducted its first endorsed meet in Mount Gambier on the weekend of March 17 & 18. 
Clubs in the District, with support from SwimmingSA, were given hands on training in utilising the 
Dolphin Timing System.   

Throughout the season SwimmingSA has also kept the Country Committee updated on discussions 
with respective councils and clubs (Mountain Pool, Blue Lake Y & Mount Gambier) regarding possible 
new Regional Aquatic Facilities in Mount Barker & Mount Gambier respectively. 

Many, many thanks to Heath Mashford and his team at Broken Hill Aquatic for putting on a fantastic 
Country Championships under extreme weather conditions. The many countless hours put in by the 
volunteers is truly appreciated by all who attended. 
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I would also like to acknowledge the outstanding support from SwimmingSA for all their assistance, 
guidance and expertise.  Many thanks to Wade, Daniel, Cory, Michelle and Tania. 
We wish Wade all the very best in his new position and look forward to catching up with him 
occasionally in his new role with Swimming Australia. 

To the SwimmingSA Board, we thank you for your ongoing support of Country Championships, so 
many of our successful swimmers come from Regional areas originally, so to get support out in the 
regions is vitally important, and we thank you for that support.  

I look forward to another positive/successful year ahead for country swimming, particularly with Port 
Pirie holding the Country Championships in 2019 with a newly refurbished pool area, which is our 
biggest event for the year.  

Congratulations to all Regional swimmers who have broken records, won medals, and achieved PB’s, 
we wish you every success in the coming year.  

Anne-Marie Hammond  
Country Committee Convenor 
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TECHNICAL  COMMITTEE  REPORT  -  2017-18 

The Technical Committee met at regular intervals during the 2017-18 season with each 
meeting having a varied agenda.  We have experienced many exciting events this year and 
also put in some hard work in finalising a review of the Event By-Laws which are read in 
conjunction with the Swimming Rules.  We have also done some work with the updating of 
the Open Water Swimming (OWS) Rules and By-Laws but the completion of this is awaiting 
some updating expected from Swimming Australia Ltd. (SAL). 

Our own OWS State Championships took a major step forward in our latest Championship 
event with the use of transponders to keep track of all the swimmers and record their times 
and placings.  Of course we also used manual timing and placing using volunteer officials as 
an essential backup but the transponders allowed the processing of results to be more 
efficient.   

The last Australian OW Championships were held in Adelaide at Brighton Beach.  Fortunately 
the weather was kind and these Championships were very successful and also gave a number 
of SA Technical Officials the opportunity to be involved in a range of positions because the 
personnel involved changed for each event.  Darren McLachlan had the opportunity to 
experience Referee at this top level and Stephanie McLachlan was a Starter.  Due to heavy 
bookings for the West Lakes rowing course, SwimmingSA has arranged for our forthcoming 
Championships to be held at Brighton as will the next Australian OWS Championships in 
January 2019.  In fact, South Australia will also host the Australian Age and Open 
Championships in April next year, all of which provide an opportunity for SA Technical Officials 
to nominate for appointment to these meets and thus increase their experience at the national 
level.  This year Stephanie McLachlan and Max Richardson also had the experience of a 
lifetime in being appointed to officiate at the Commonwealth Games on the Gold Coast in April. 
We noted them on TV looking smart in their special uniforms.  Jenny Phillips-Hughes was 
appointed as a carer at the Para Pan Pacs in Cairns while Elaine Laird was there as a 
Technical Official, an experience she greatly enjoyed.. 

The other big events hosted in Adelaide in the last year were the Pacific School Games in 
November and the Pan Pacific Selection Trials in early July.  Again, a number of South 
Australian officials were appointed to these events (10 to the Pan Pac Trials).  We also had 
the opportunity to have two very senior SAL officials visit during the Pacific School Games to 
mentor officials who are progressing through the officiating ranks.  They ran interesting and 
challenging courses and were extremely helpful as mentors.  Other SA officials participated in 
national events held interstate where Stephanie McLachlan was given another opportunity as 
a national Starter and Lorraine Burford as Referee.  The training provided in this state for 
Technical Officials is at a high level but we do encourage more parents/guardians, senior 
swimmers and other interested persons to take advantage of doing one of the courses offered. 
Basic courses are available on line but the benefit of face-to-face training is well known so 
Clubs are asked to join with nearby clubs and arrange for a Trainer to run a course in their 
area. 

Mentoring at a State level has also been encouraged.  It is essential for all trainee Referees 
to have a Mentor but we would like to see most of those aspiring to a higher level of officiating 
to seek a mentor from among our Referees and other experienced officials.  Three of our 
Referees undertook an Australian Sports Commission Mentoring course update run by the SA 
Office of Recreation and Sport during the year. 

The Officials who accompanied the SA team to the State Teams Championship in Canberra 
in 2017 enjoyed the experience and those selected to attend in 2018 should enjoy the various 
opportunities offered to enhance their officiating experience. 

We have reviewed the use made of the Swim Stroke Correction Forms for swimmers in events 
for ages 10 and under.  Coaches reported they were happy with the forms, used them and did 
not see any need to change them.  The DQ codes which are part of the Meet Manager 
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recording of results have been updated in line with the actual DQ reports to make it easier for 
the computer operators to record the DQ.  We have also agreed to use the backstroke ledges 
in Open Medley Relays but only for LC State Championships. 

Referees are kept up to date with two seminars each year where various topics are covered 
to ensure that the thinking of all Referees is along the same lines.  Following on from our 
recent meeting, the document on Process and Protocol for Assessments was reviewed and 
updated.  Not all Referees are accredited Assessors and there is a need to get more people 
accredited to relieve the work load on the current Assessors.  The Seminar also agreed that 
in line with national practice, we should also have ongoing informal assessment of Referees 
to again ensure that the actions and decisions made by Referees are consistent.  The process 
will be further discussed at our forthcoming seminar.  In addition to trainees Selma Barlow, 
Sue Pryor and Mark Branson we now have new trainees Peter Ryan, Chris Ekins, Michelle 
Whitaker, Max Richardson, Scott Watson and Rachel Butler who will be seen over the summer 
season. 

One of our concerns is that sometimes clubs running open carnivals will put names against 
positions where unfortunately the named person has never done this role before.  It is a big 
worry for the person concerned and also for the Referees who need to know that they can rely 
on the officials appointed to these roles.  We know that it is difficult at times to find experienced 
persons and we applaud those who are willing to have a go but what we would like to see is 
that all appointed persons at least read the on line Learner Guides so that they know the basic 
requirements of that role and can ask the Referee about anything they don’t understand before 
the meet actually gets started.  Again this relates to the need for clubs to organise for training 
courses to be held.  We do hold training courses every year at the Country Championships 
but there are some willing parents who do not go to these Championships and we would like 
to be able to offer them the same opportunity to be a good official as those who do the courses 
at the Championships. 

Wet Feet, our communication circular for all technical officials has experienced a change of 
format this year.  It now takes the form of a closed Facebook page Wet Feet (Technical 
Officials) which is open to all technical officials (and we encourage you to join) where items of 
interest are provided and some interesting old photos. Thanks to Tania Carlino and 
occasionally Deb Hombsch.  Please join as it is your page and will contain important facets of 
information. 

Finally, Gloria Owens has stepped down as Referee to take an indeterminate break and we 
thank her for her contribution as an official over the years.  Heather Carbone has also taken a 
break from Referee training but we will still see her around pool deck.  Keep up the good work, 
Heather.  We also congratulate Anthony Couche on attaining Referee Level1 accreditation 
and Elaine Laird as Referee Level 2.  In addition we have some officials who we consider are 
ready to take the next step to Level 3 and we have asked for national Assessors to attend our 
LC State Championships in January to review and recommend these officials for national 
appointments.  We also have two senior officials who have been appointed to SAL working 
parties which place our officials in roles which can only help in the official development of our 
members.  Congratulations to Darren McLachlan as a member of a working party on ensuring 
the future continuity of Technical Officials and to Selma Barlow as a member of the group 
considering the safe working environment for Technical Officials. 

I would like to thank sincerely those members of the Technical Committee for their valued 
input during the year – Phil Bowen, Darren McLachlan, Selma Barlow and Rachel Butler (as 
a more recent member) as well as our Staff Liaison Persons, Tania Carlino and Wade Meaney 
(until recently) who have shared the role.  Everyone has put in a great effort.  

Janine Molloy, Convenor 
South Australian Technical Committee 
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Technical Officials List 
Forenames      Surname Club Forenames      Surname Club 
Simon Acton Western Aquatic Courtney Couche Sthn. Performance 
Garth Adamson Henley & Grange Verity Couche Sthn. Performance 
Norma AMEY Unattached SA Anthony Couche Sthn. Performance 
Rita Amyan Vitor Renmark Robert (John) Crowe Mt Gambier 
Carolyn Anderson Norwood Maureen Crowe Mt Gambier 
Rachelle Barlow Marion Angela Curthoys Barossa 
Selma Barlow (V) Norwood Deanna Davidson West Coast 
Helen Bartsch Norwood Adrian Dewell Jamestown 
Anna Baum Clare Justin Dohnt STARplex 
Phillip Beames Unattached SA Kerri Donaldson Vitor Renmark 
Mandi Bedford Sthn. Performance Fi Donnelly Norwood 
Kylie Birkett Clovercrest Kym Drew Norwood 
Katie Blades Norwood Andrew Eades Whyalla 
Melanie Blundell Playford Aquatic Catherine Eaton Norwood 
Tanya Boeje Marion Heather Eckert Western Aquatic 
Greg Borgmeyer Unley Chris Ekins Kent Town 
Phil Bowen Unattached SA Alison Ellman-Brown Mallee 
Ian Bradbrook Kent Town Andrew Emms Sthn. Performance 
Michael Bradley Norwood Janette Evans Dolphins 
Nola Branson STARplex Robert Fennell Western Aquatic 
Mark Branson Unattached SA Stephen Fielke Mountain Pool 
Graham Brink Marion Sonia Ford West Coast 
Kathryn Brink Marion Mark Foster Marion 
Janet Pearl Brock Port Pirie Angela Foster STARplex 
Tadeusz Broniecki Norwood Julia Fung Adelaide 
Kylie Brown STARplex Louise Garvin Onkaparinga 
Owen Brown Western Aquatic Todd George West Coast 
Clare Brown Clovercrest Malcolm Graetz Mountain Pool 
Alexander Brown Clovercrest Peter Graham Unattached SA 
Aldon Buckler Playford Aquatic Gareth Gray Kent Town 
Lorraine Burford Unattached SA Ynez Grimes Playford Aquatic 
Patsy Burley Onkaparinga Andrew Hall Playford Aquatic 
Lisa Burton STARplex Anne-Marie Hammond West Coast 
Sarah Butler Barossa Anna Hansen Clovercrest 
Deb Butler Clare Anna Hawker Clare 
Rachel Butler Marion Lee Hayford STARplex 
Mark Cameron Clovercrest Abbey Heath Dolphins 
Heather Carbone Marion Penelope Heinjus Clare 
Lisa Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully Susan Highett Immanuel Piranhas 
Thomas Caton Norwood Jennifer Hill Clovercrest 
Craig Charles Marion Natalie Hincksman Sthn. Performance 
Simon Clark West Coast Colin Hinze Mountain Pool 
Therese Claughton West Coast Vonh Ho Henley & Grange 
Sharon Cook Unattached SA Debra Hombsch Crystal Brook 
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Megan Hombsch Crystal Brook Tony McLoughlin Immanuel Piranhas 
Brenton Hombsch Crystal Brook Nicola McManus Clovercrest 
Laurel Hosking STARplex Kate McShane West Coast 
Kerry-Ann Howell Clovercrest Annette Mesecke Immanuel Piranhas 
Anna Hurrell West Coast Carly Jane Mezzino Port Pirie 
Jodie Isle West Coast Celia Mickan West Coast 
Nicki Jackson STARplex Janine Molloy Unattached SA 
Richard Jasko Onkaparinga Robert Moore Norwood 
Mark David Johnson Waikerie Paul Moran Marion 
Samantha Jones Mountain Pool Mark Morphett Marion 
Tracy Jordan STARplex Christine Murphy Sthn. Performance 
Michael Kassebaum Berri Greg Natt Marion 
Craig Kemp Onkaparinga Leila Nazimi (V) Henley Beach Masters 
Trevor Kenyon Henley & Grange Kelly Neumann Mountain Pool 
Dionie Kerr Murray Bridge Bianca Newbery Port Augusta 
Maryke Krop Keith Keith Newbery Port Augusta 
Felicia La Forgia STARplex Aaron John Newman Mountain Pool 
Elaine Laird Unattached SA Julia Nitschke Norwood 
Sharon Leigh Dolphins Kevin Nourse Berri 
Tracy Lepinath Port Pirie Suzanne O'Connor Norwood 
Zinta Lidums Norwood Gloria Owens Clovercrest 
Deborah Lienert STARplex Rebecca Paterson West Coast 
Lyn Lillecrapp STARplex Andrew Pearce Kent Town 
Leanne Lip Immanuel Piranhas Darryl Pearce Marion 
Andrew Luck Playford Aquatic Maurice Penn Gladstone 
Sue Lyons Vitor Renmark Tiffany Perin West Coast 
Rebecca Macgowan West Coast Tina Peters STARplex 
Aileen Mader Sthn. Performance Jennie Phillips-Hughes Norwood 
Janice Manuel Sthn. Performance Maralyn Polak Murray Bridge 
Michelle Marks Broken Hill Aquatic Mary Poland Marion 
Daniel C Martin Murray Bridge Tess Pollard Clare 
Maxeen Mason Jamestown Jane Pool Onkaparinga 
John Mathews Whyalla Sue Pryor Great Southern 
Roanne Matsen Whyalla Rebecca Pudney Mallee 
Jodie McCallum Booleroo Centre Allison Quinlan STARplex 
Pamela McCallum Mountain Pool Ann-Marie Quinn Mountain Pool 
Helen McCann Marion Anthea Rashleigh Adelaide 
Nardine McInerney West Coast Anthony Rashleigh Adelaide 
Felicity Diane McInnes Mountain Pool Rosie Richards Mountain Pool 
Brook McKechnie STARplex Bonnie Richardson Immanuel Piranhas 
Kasey McKenzie West Coast Max Richardson Immanuel Piranhas 
Jim McKinnon-

Matthews 
Henley & Grange Steven Grant Roocke Booleroo Centre 

Toni McLachlan Norwood Nicole Ryan STARplex 
Stephanie McLachlan Marion Peter Ryan STARplex 
Darren McLachlan Marion Cliff Sayer Mountain Pool 
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Philip Schaedel Clovercrest 
Harry Scherwitzel Playford Aquatic 
Jade Scown Norwood 
Tim Sharrad Onkaparinga 
Denise Shore Sthn. Performance 
Fiona Smith Blue Lake Y 
Lisa Smith Great Southern 
Gregory Spicer Blue Lake Y 
Kate Taverner West Coast 
Sarah Thomas Sthn. Performance 
Marissa Thompson Clovercrest 
Julia Jodie Thompson Mountain Pool 
Jenni Trewren Berri 
Rachel Vogelsang West Coast 
Jack Vonow Onkaparinga 
Kristina Vonow Onkaparinga 
Annette Wachtel Tea Tree Gully 
Shayne Wachtel Tea Tree Gully 
Caren Wall Gawler 
Richard Washington Immanuel Piranhas 
Scott Adrian Watson Crystal Brook 
Joanne Weir Onkaparinga 
Leanne Fay WELCH Gawler 
Paula Weniton Clovercrest 
Michelle Whitaker Marion 
Angela Marie White Port Pirie 
Graeme Williamson Gawler 
Dodie Woods Gawler 
Phil Wootton Tea Tree Gully 
Paul Young Playford Aquatic 
Cheryl Zampin Playford Aquatic 
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Swimming SA Development report 2018-2019 
The 2017-2018 season has been a successful season for our association. Our swimmers and coaches 
have once again continued achieving strong results in the pool on both a national and international 
stage.  

The highlight of this year’s season was witnessing South Australian swimmers represent our state at a 
home Commonwealth Games on the Gold Coast. The South Australian contingent was made up of 
swimmers Kyle Chalmers, Travis Mahoney, James McKechnie and Jessie Aungles. These swimmers 
were also joined by Peter Bishop who attended as a team coach. The South Australian team members 
were responsible for contributing 5 gold medals and 1 silver medal to Australia’s overall medal haul, 
a fantastic achievement. Also on the international, front we had Emily White and Ethan Owens 
selected to represent Australia at the Oceania Championships in Papua New Guinea, with the pair 
contributing 6 Gold, 4 Silver and 1 Bronze medal to the teams medal tally. 

On a domestic front, South Australia had a very strong showing at National Age in Sydney with 71 
swimmers from 15 clubs representing South Australia and bringing home 12 individual medals. It is 
extremely promising to see the number of clubs being represented at this meet continue to grow with 
a third of SA clubs now attending this high-level meet. This club list is even more promising when you 
consider that 6 of the 15 clubs were regionally based clubs. 

The State Teams Championship also saw 29 athletes and 5 coaches selected from 10 Clubs to 
represent the state against Australia’s other states and Territories. The team competed gallantly 
during the competition which is renowned for its fierce competition and challenging conditions for 
swimmers. We had a number of top 3 places whilst recording a large number of significant personal 
best times.  

It is important to acknowledge the support that the Office of Recreation, Sport and Racing and SASI 
provide to SwimmingSA and its members. Many of our activities and events would not be possible 
without their backing and we are grateful of their continued support.  

I would also like to thank all Coaches, support Staff and volunteers that have given up their time to 
assist in the delivery of programs and events. These people are the strength of our organisation and 
without them we would not be able to deliver the programs that we do.  

Cory Bampton 
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SwimmingSA - 2018 State Teams Championship Team 

13/14  Girls 
Athlete Club 
Sophie Healy Norwood 
Kiana Pearce Marion 
Lara Wakeham Norwood 
Kalyce Pressler Silver City 
Mia Slade Norwood 
Lillee Hamilton Kent Town 
Emilia Shea Western Aquatic 
Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 

14/15 Boys 
Athlete Club 
Jacob Gohl Marion 
Mark Ducaj Marion 
Isaac Keighran Norwood 
Fergus McLachlan Norwood 
Lucas Bradley Norwood 
Adam Holland Marion 

15/16 Girls 
Athlete Club 
Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 
Emily White Norwood 
Isabel McLachlan Norwood 
Emilie Muir Norwood 
Emma Wootton Tea Tree Gully 
Lucy Nunn Marion 
Alana Williams Norwood 
Sophie Pontifex Norwood 

16/17 Boys 
Athlete Club 
Jake Bastian Norwood 
Jed Donaghey Southern Performance 
Thomas Excell Marion 
Thomas Lightfoot Marion 
Fletcher Luscombe Marion 
Joshua Ryan Starplex 
Joshua Giles Marion 
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Australian Representatives 

Commonwealth Games 

  Jessie Aungles Travis Mahoney 

   Kyle Chalmers    James McKechnie   

Oceania Championships 

 Emily White     Ethan Owens 

Para Pan Pacs Championships 

 Liam Bekric 
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Trophy Winners 
2017/18 

CLUB OF THE YEAR TROPHY 
Club judged by Chairman 
STARplex 

JEAN E URRY PERPETUAL TROPHY  
Best individual performance at the Australian 
Championships (LC) 
James McKechnie, STP 

DALTON CUP  
Most points in Open Carnivals 
Norwood 

GYNELL TROPHY  
Country Club with most points in Country 
Carnivals 
Clare 

HERRAMAN TROPHY  
Most points in Open Carnival Male events 
Playford Aquatic 

LAUREL SHIELS MEMORIAL SHIELD  
Most points in Open Carnival Female events 
Norwood 

Championship Trophy Winners 
2017/18 

BARRY DUHNE TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 50m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Andrew Abood, MARI 

BRIDGLAND SHIELD  
Winner Women’s 1500m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Eve Caton, NWD 

BRIDGLAND TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 1500m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Ethan Owens, MARI 

BROOMFIELD CUP  
Winner Men’s 200m Breaststroke 
State Open Championships 
James McKechnie, STP

GAVIN COUSINS TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 200m Butterfly 
State Open Championships 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

HENLEY SURF TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 400m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Kyle Chalmers, MARI 

IRELAND TROPHY  
Winner Men’s Open Freestyle 800m 
State Open Championships 
Ethan Owens, MARI 

MAJOR MEMORIAL CUP  
Winner Men’s 100m Freestyle 
State Open Championships 
Andrew Abood, MARI 

MELVA CLIFTON TROPHY  
Winner Women’s 200m Butterfly 
State Open Championships 
Brittany Castelluzzo 

NORTON CUP  
Winner Women’s 100m Freestyle 
State Open Championships  
Ellysia Oldsen, MARI 

NORWOOD 100M BACKSTROKE TROPHIES 
Winner Women’s 100m Backstroke 
State Open Championships 
Ellysia Oldsen, MARI 

NORWOOD 200M BACKSTROKE TROPHIES 
Winner Women’s 200m Backstroke 
State Open Championships 
Ellysia Oldsen, MARI 

SARAH RYAN TROPHY  
Fastest Female 50m Freestyle Swimmer 
State Open Championships 
Zoe Williams 

STEWART TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 400m Medley 
State Open Championships 
Travis Mahoney, MARI 
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THORA PRISK TROPHY  
Winner Women’s 400m Medley 
State Open Championships  
Emilie Muir, NWD 

WAITE CUP 
Most outstanding Breaststroke Performance 
State Long Course Championships 
Kallen Kernot, MARI 

HARRY EATON CUP  
Best performance at State Championships (LC) 
Kallen Kernot, MARI 

LEAHY SHIELD  
Winner Female 18 & Under 4 x 50m Freestyle 
State Age Championships 
Marion 

STEVENSON SHIELD  
Winner Male 18 & Under 4 x 50m Freestyle 
State Age Championships 
STARplex 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Female Age Swimmer of the Meet 
State Long Course Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Male Age Swimmer Of The Meet 
State Long Course Championships 
Thomas Lightfoot, MARI 

BEAUREPAIRE SHIELD  
Most Relay Points in State’s Championships 
Norwood 

STATE CHAMPIONSHIP SHIELD  
Club gaining most points at  
State Age and Open Championships 
Norwood 

MAIDSTONE TROPHY  
Best Female Performance 
State Short Course Championships 
Amelia Downie, WEAQ 

PRESIDENT’S TROPHY  
Best Male Performance at Winter Short Course 
Championships 
Adam Holland 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Female Age Swimmer of the Meet 
Short Course Championships 
Emily Scown, NWD 

PETER BOWEN-PAIN DEVELOPMENT TROPHY 
Male Age Swimmer of the Meet 
Short Course Championships 
Zane Phua, KENT 

BAYSIDE AQUATIC SHIELD  
Club with Highest Point Score in Individual Events  
State Short Course Championships 
Norwood 

BRAENDLER TROPHY  
Best Female 11/U at Country Championships 
Leila Crocker, BLY 

BRYANT TROPHY  
Best Male 11/U at Country Championships 
Jordan Martin, ONKA 

BOWEN PAIN TROPHY  
Best Female 12/13 at Country Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, SCSC 

KLIEVE TROPHY  
Best Male 12/13 at Country Championships 
Thomas Bignell, BLY  

FAIRWEATHER TROPHY  
Best female 14/15 at Country Championships 
Harlia Curthoys-Davies, BARO 

R. ROGERS TROPHY
Best Male 14/15 Country Championships
James Kemp, ONKA

PAPPLE TROPHY  
Best Female 16/18 at Country Championships 
Kiara Pressler, SCSC 

McKINNON TROPHY  
Best male 16/18 at Country Championships 
Rohan Cutting, BRKN 

KRUEGER TROPHY  
Best Open Female at Country Championships 
Kalyce Pressler, Silver City, 201pts 

SEYFANG TROPHY  
Best Open Male at Country Championships 
James Kemp, Onkaparinga, 185pts 
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KASSEBAUM TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 100m Freestyle 
Country Championships 
Jackson Docherty, BARO 

VAN KEULEN TROPHY  
Fastest Female 100m Freestyle Swimmer 
Country Championships  
Harlia Curthoys-Davies, BARO 

MASHFORD TROPHY  
Winner Men’s 100m Butterfly 
Ashley Knights, GAW 

RACHEL COWAN MEMORIAL TROPHY  
Fastest Female 400m Freestyle Swimmer 
Harlia Curthoys-Davies, BARO 

FAUX TROPHY  
Women’s 4 x 100m Medley Relay 
Country Championships 
Onkaparinga 

JEWASKIEWITZ   TROPHY  
Men’s 4 x 100m Medley Relay 
Country Championships 
Onkaparinga 

CITY OF WHYALLA TROPHY  
Women’s 4 x 100m Freestyle Relay 
Country Championships 
Barossa 

SWIMMING SA INC. COUNTRY DEV. TROPHY 
Female Age Swimmer of the Meet  
Country Championships 
Kaylice Pressler, SCSC 

SWIMMING SA INC. COUNTRY DEV. TROPHY 
Male Age Swimmer of the Meet 
Country Championships 
Jordan Martin, ONKA 

SWIMMINGSA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP SHIELD 
Premier Country Club scoring most points 
Country Championships  
Onkaparinga 
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CLUB Laurel Shield Herraman Trophy Dalton Cup Gynell Trophy 
Adelaide 482.5 698 1321.5
Alma Broken Hill 368 573 953 953
Barossa 2402 1132 3947 1784.5
Berri 789 1102 2099 2099
Blue Lake Y 2765.5 1355 4671.5 4272
Booleroo Centre 980 593 2023 2023
Broken Hill Aquatic 2219 2955 5356 5356
Burra 0 0 0 0
Clare 5213.5 6942 13353.5 12326
Clovercrest 6449 2018 9534
Crystal Brook 3415.5 1930 6285.5 6285.5
Dolphins 1936 1308 3440 3440
Gawler 2054.5 1940 4786.5 4553.5
Gladstone 278.5 88 417.5 417.5
Great Southern 1135.5 346 1534.5 1470.5
Henley and Grange 1113 1556 4562
Immanuel 1153 1052 2380
Jamestown 1530 1391 3278 3278
Keith 301 164 520 520
Kent Town 1046.5 1750.5 2972
Loxton 373 418 900 900
Marion 4207.5 4662.5 9184
Mallee 566.5 46 643.5 643.5
Mountain Pool 4040.5 2805 7749 7315.5
Mt Gambier 395 586 1183 1058
Murray Bridge 2524 1426 4299 4299
Norwood 8637 5940.5 14815.5
Onkaparinga 3238.5 2719 6885.5 6008.5
Orroroo 910 453 1595 1595
Payneham 135 42 177
Penola 27 0 27
Playford Aquatic 5975 7951.5 14603.5
Port Augusta 2505.5 3989 7944.5 7944.5
Port Pirie 1871 1717 4121 4121
Quorn 4476.5 2410 8085 8085
Roxby Downs 402 252 671 704
Silver City 1959 1325 3397 3181
Southern Performance 1589 1209 2946
STARplex 6291 5674 12683
Tea Tree Gully 2150 1963.5 4123.5
The Parks 0 0 0
Unley 982.5 632.5 1829
Vitor Renmark 1904 3144.5 5375.5 5302.5
Waikerie 0 0 0 0
West Coast 4696 4198 9710 8905
Western Aquatic 1126 785 2122
Whyalla 1897.5 479 2722.5 2722.5

Perpetual Trophy Pointscore
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SA ALL COMERS RECORD & SA RECORD     (Short Course)

Men Open
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:30.70 Adel. 23/07/2017

(Andrew Abood, Travis Mahoney, Grant Muller, Kyle Chalmers)

Men 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 1:46.45 Adel. 23/07/2017

(Connor Kioussis, Liam Bekric, Mitchell Follett, Jake Bastian)

Men 14 years
200m Breaststroke Thomas Lightfoot Marion 2:23.22 Adel. 21/07/2017

Men 13 years
50m Breaststroke Lucas Bradley Norwood 32.65 Adel. 19/07/2017

Men 12 years
200m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 2:05.36 Adel. 1/07/2017
200m Backstroke Adam Holland Marion 2:23.34 Adel. 28/05/2017
200m Backstroke Adam Holland Marion 2:21.41 Adel. 19/07/2017
200m Backstroke Adam Holland Marion 2:20.26 Adel. 19/07/2017

50m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 35.79 Adel. 28/05/2017
50m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 35.02 Adel. 19/07/2017
50m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 34.78 Adel. 19/07/2017

100m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 1:16.25 Adel. 28/05/2017
200m Breaststroke Adam Holland Marion 2:41.28 Adel. 21/07/2017
200m Butterfly Fergus McLachlan Norwood 2:25.10 Adel. 21/05/2017
200m Butterfly Adam Holland Marion 2:23.60 Adel. 20/07/2017
100m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 1:08.28 Adel. 6/05/2017
100m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 1:07.73 Adel. 21/07/2017
200m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 2:24.10 Adel. 28/05/2017
200m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 2:23.63 Adel. 19/07/2017

Men 12 years & under
400m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 4:31.40 Adel. 14/05/2017
400m Freestyle Adam Holland Marion 4:29.61 Adel. 20/07/2017
400m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 5:02.87 Adel. 21/05/2017
400m Individual Medley Adam Holland Marion 4:57.09 Adel. 22/07/2017

  4 x 50m Medley Relay Marion 2:11.38 Adel. 23/07/2017
(Clancy Luscombe, Adam Holland, Kallen Kernot, Mackenzie Stock)

Women 16 years
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:10.33 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:09.79 Adel. 28/10/2017

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Norwood 1:57.39 Adel. 23/07/2017

(Sophie Beard, Alison Munday, Emma-Lee Arnold, Katy Adlem)

Women 14 years
200m Butterfly Emily White Norwood 2:15.49 Adel. 20/07/2017
400m Individual Medley Emily White Norwood 4:51.10 Adel. 26/10/2017

Women 12 years
50m Backstroke Sophie Healy Norwood 30.72 Adel. 6/05/2017

100m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 1:09.07 Adel. 3/06/2017

RECORDS BROKEN - May 2017 - April 2018     
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SA ALL COMERS RECORD ONLY    (Short Course) 2.

Men Open
200m Breaststroke Daiya Seto Japan 2:04.57 Adel. 28/10/2017

50m Butterfly David Morgan TSS Aquatics, Qld 23.04 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Butterfly David Morgan TSS Aquatics, Qld 50.55 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Butterfly Daiya Seto Japan 1:51.60 Adel. 26/10/2017
200m Individual Medley Daiya Seto Japan 1:53.33 Adel. 27/10/2017

Men 18 years
200m Freestyle Zachary Attard Carlile, NSW 1:47.56 Adel. 27/10/2017
200m Freestyle Zachary Attard Carlile, NSW 1:45.89 Adel. 27/10/2017
800m Freestyle Nathan Robinson Chandler, Qld 7:45.40 Adel. 27/10/2017

1500m Freestyle Ben Roberts Breakers, WA 15:01.61 Adel. 28/10/2017
50m Breaststroke Zac Stubblety-Cook West Brisbane Aquatic 28.06 Adel. 26/10/2017

100m Breaststroke Zac Stubblety-Cook West Brisbane Aquatic 59.37 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Breaststroke Zac Stubblety-Cook West Brisbane Aquatic 59.11 Adel. 27/10/2017
200m Breaststroke = Daniel Cave Melb. Vicentre 2:10.57 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Breaststroke = Zac Stubblety-Cook West Brisbane Aquatic 2:10.57 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Breaststroke Zac Stubblety-Cook West Brisbane Aquatic 2:05.69 Adel. 28/10/2017
100m Butterfly Nathan Temple Nunawading, Vic 51.67 Adel. 28/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Nathan Robinson Chandler, Qld 4:15.67 Adel. 28/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Nathan Robinson Chandler, Qld 4:14.89 Adel. 28/10/2017

Men 17 years
50m Breaststroke Jake Goldsworthy Acacia Bayside, Qld 28.39 Adel. 26/10/2017

100m Breaststroke Jake Goldsworthy Acacia Bayside, Qld 1:01.81 Adel. 27/10/2017

Men 16 years
100m Backstroke Se-Bom Lee Carlile, NSW 55.39 Adel. 28/10/2017
100m Butterfly Oliver Nash Melb. Vicentre 54.38 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Individual Medley Se-Bom Lee Carlile, NSW 2:01.33 Adel. 27/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Se-Bom Lee Carlile, NSW 4:16.46 Adel. 28/10/2017

Men 14 years
200m Freestyle Thomas Hauck All Saints Gold Coast 1:49.90 Adel. 27/10/2017
400m Freestyle Thomas Hauck All Saints Gold Coast 3:53.46 Adel. 26/10/2017
400m Freestyle Thomas Hauck All Saints Gold Coast 3:53.06 Adel. 26/10/2017
100m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 54.61 Adel. 28/10/2017
100m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 54.58 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 1:57.60 Adel. 27/10/2017
200m Backstroke Joshua Edwards-Smith UWA West Coast 1:57.35 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Individual Medley Thomas Hauck All Saints Gold Coast 58.80 Adel. 28/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Thomas Hauck All Saints Gold Coast 4:20.08 Adel. 28/10/2017

Women Open
50m Freestyle Cate Campbell Chandler, Qld 23.19 Adel. 27/10/2017

100m Freestyle Cate Campbell Chandler, Qld 50.25 Adel. 26/10/2017
1500m Freestyle Jessica Ashwood Chandler, Qld 15:22.29 Adel. 28/10/2017

50m Backstroke Minna Atherton Brisbane Grammar 26.23 Adel. 28/10/2017
50m Butterfly Cate Campbell Chandler, Qld 25.56 Adel. 26/10/2017

200m Butterfly Emma McKeon Griffith University, Qld 2:04.35 Adel. 28/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Blair Evans UWA West Coast 4:29.20 Adel. 26/10/2017
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SA All Comers Record Only    (Short Course)    (Contd.) 3.

Women 18 years
50m Freestyle Shayna Jack Chandler, Qld 24.27 Adel. 27/10/2017
50m Freestyle Shayna Jack Chandler, Qld 24.01 Adel. 27/10/2017

100m Freestyle Shayna Jack Chandler, Qld 53.45 Adel. 26/10/2017
100m Freestyle Shayna Jack Chandler, Qld 53.17 Adel. 26/10/2017
200m Freestyle Shayna Jack Chandler, Qld 1:56.40 Adel. 28/10/2017
400m Freestyle Madeleine Gough TSS Aquatics, Qld 4:08.27 Adel. 27/10/2017
800m Freestyle Madeleine Gough TSS Aquatics, Qld 8:23.86 Adel. 26/10/2017

1500m Freestyle Madeleine Gough TSS Aquatics, Qld 16:02.34 Adel. 28/10/2017

Women 17 years
100m Freestyle Gemma Cooney Brisbane Grammar 53.95 Adel. 26/10/2017
200m Freestyle Gemma Cooney Brisbane Grammar 1:57.35 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Freestyle Gemma Cooney Brisbane Grammar 1:55.82 Adel. 28/10/2017

50m Backstroke Minna Atherton Brisbane Grammar 26.23 Adel. 28/10/2017
100m Backstroke Minna Atherton Brisbane Grammar 57.56 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Backstroke Minna Atherton Brisbane Grammar 57.07 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Butterfly Gemma Cooney Brisbane Grammar 59.13 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Butterfly Gemma Cooney Brisbane Grammar 58.22 Adel. 27/10/2017

Women 16 years
50m Freestyle Jemima Horwood UWA West Coast 25.23 Adel. 27/10/2017
50m Freestyle Jemima Horwood UWA West Coast 25.15 Adel. 27/10/2017

200m Freestyle Bethan Mounfield Marion 1:58.73 Adel. 22/07/2017
50m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans, Qld 27.18 Adel. 28/10/2017

100m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans, Qld 58.49 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Backstroke Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans, Qld 57.11 Adel. 27/10/2017
200m Individual Medley Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans, Qld 2:12.60 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Individual Medley Kaylee McKeown USC Spartans, Qld 2:08.12 Adel. 28/10/2017

Women 15 years
100m Backstroke Gabriella Peiniger Melb. Vicentre 1:00.85 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Backstroke Gabriella Peiniger Melb. Vicentre 1:00.58 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Individual Medley Charli Brown Carlile, NSW 1:03.01 Adel. 27/10/2017

Women 13 years
50m Freestyle Paris Burlock Bayside, Vic 25.88 Adel. 27/10/2017

100m Freestyle Paris Burlock Bayside, Vic 56.19 Adel. 26/10/2017
50m Breaststroke Paris Burlock Bayside, Vic 32.55 Adel. 28/10/2017

100m Individual Medley Paris Burlock Bayside, Vic 1:04.39 Adel. 27/10/2017

SA RECORD ONLY    (Short Course)

Men Open
200m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 1:55.28 Adel. 27/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 4:12.57 Adel. 22/07/2017
400m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 4:07.15 Adel. 28/10/2017

  4 x 100m Freestyle Relay Marion 3:16.35 Adel. 26/10/2017
(Grant Muller, Travis Mahoney, Andrew Abood, Kyle Chalmers)

Women 18 years
400m Freestyle Krista Ceplite Norwood 4:16.17 Adel. 27/10/2017

Women 17 years
50m Butterfly Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 27.18 Adel. 26/10/2017
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Women 16 years
100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:00.82 Adel. 27/10/2017
100m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:00.27 Adel. 27/10/2017

Women 14 years
200m Backstroke Isabel McLachlan Norwood 2:14.02 Adel. 19/07/2017
200m Backstroke Isabel McLachlan Norwood 2:13.43 Adel. 19/07/2017
200m Backstroke Emilie Muir Norwood 2:13.18 Adel. 26/10/2017
400m Individual Medley Emily White Norwood 4:51.23 Canb. 23/09/2017

SA ALL COMERS RECORD & SA RECORD    (Long Course)

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Marion 1:46.15 Adel. 21/01/2018

(Sarah Davidson, Tori Wright, Emily Liu, Bethan Mounfield)

Women 12 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay South Australia 1:57.05 Adel. 9/12/2017

(Tara Young, Lillee Hamilton, Kenya Thomas, Emilia Shea)

SA ALL COMERS RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Women 11 years & under
100m Backstroke Shanelle Hancl Norwood 1:12.98 Adel. 16/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Shanelle Hancl Norwood 2:41.51 Adel. 16/01/2018

SA RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men Open
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:46.49 Gold Coast 28/02/2018
200m Freestyle Kyle Chalmers Marion 1:45.56 Gold Coast 6/04/2018

50m Breaststroke James McKechnie Starplex 27.02 Gold Coast 2/03/2018
200m Individual Medley Travis Mahoney Marion 2:00.19 Gold Coast 2/03/2018

Men 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay South Australia 1:55.79 Adel. 4/12/2017

(Brandon Riley, Lucas Bradley, Fergus McLachlan, Jacob Gohl)

Men 12 years
200m Breaststroke Kallen Kernot Marion 2:48.58 Adel. 17/01/2018
200m Breaststroke Kallen Kernot Marion 2:45.28 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women Open
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:12.20 Adel. 7/12/2017
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:11.49 Syd. 26/04/2018

Women 17 years
50m Freestyle Emma-Lee Arnold Norwood 25.91 Adel. 24/03/2018

100m Freestyle Bethan Mounfield Marion 56.34 Syd. 26/04/2018
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:01.96 Syd. 23/04/2018
200m Freestyle Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 1:59.39 Syd. 23/04/2018
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:12.20 Adel. 7/12/2017
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:11.49 Syd. 26/04/2018

Women 16 years
200m Butterfly Brittany Castelluzzo Tea Tree Gully 2:13.80 Nassau 22/07/2017
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Women 15 years
200m Backstroke Emilie Muir Norwood 2:14.70 Syd. 21/04/2018
400m Individual Medley Emilie Muir Norwood 4:53.49 Syd. 24/04/2018

Women 14 years
200m Backstroke Emilie Muir Norwood 2:19.21 Melb. 11/12/2017
200m Backstroke Emilie Muir Norwood 2:16.39 Melb. 11/12/2017
100m Butterfly =Emily White Norwood 1:03.18 Adel. 20/01/2018
100m Butterfly Emily White Norwood 1:03.04 Syd. 21/04/2018
200m Butterfly Emily White Norwood 2:18.16 Adel. 7/12/2017
200m Butterfly Emily White Norwood 2:17.92 Syd. 23/04/2018
400m Individual Medley Emilie Muir Norwood 4:56.72 Adel. 19/01/2018

Women 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Medley Relay South Australia 2:02.05 Adel. 4/12/2017

(Sophie Healy, Alana Williams, Emily White, Ellie Porter)

Women 13 years
200m Backstroke Sophie Healy Norwood 2:18.94 Syd. 23/04/2018
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:13.86 Syd. 25/04/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:39.48 Adel. 20/01/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:37.75 Syd. 21/04/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:36.06 Syd. 21/04/2018
200m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 2:21.76 Syd. 22/04/2018
200m Individual Medley Sophie Healy Norwood 2:20.61 Syd. 22/04/2018

Women 11 years & under
50m Backstroke Shanelle Hancl Norwood 33.80 Adel. 19/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Emily Scown Norwood 37.96 Adel. 8/12/2017
50m Breaststroke Emily Scown Norwood 37.72 Adel. 8/12/2017
50m Breaststroke Amelia Downie Western Aquatic 37.38 Adel. 24/03/2018

SA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP RECORD & SA COUNTRY RECORD  (Long Course)

Men 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Onkaparinga 1:58.42 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

(Samuel Kemp, Jordy Martin, Jack Cafarella, James Kemp)

Men 12 years & under
200m Freestyle Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 2:24.48 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

Women Open
100m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 1:16.81 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 18 years
100m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 1:16.81 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 18 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:59.92 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

(Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty, Harliai Curthoys-Davies)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Upper North District 2:13.98 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

(Hannah Watson, Shania Morgan, Piper George, Chloe Smart)

Women 16 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:59.92 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

(Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty, Harliai Curthoys-Davies)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Barossa 2:18.09 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

Harliai Curthoys-Davies, Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Olivia Cook)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Blue Lake Y 2:17.03 Broken Hill 8/01/2018
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Women 14 years & under
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Barossa 1:59.92 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

(Tyla O'Neill, Kyrene O'Neill, Makayla Docherty, Harliai Curthoys-Davies)
  4 x 50m Medley Relay Blue Lake Y 2:17.03 Broken Hill 8/01/2018

(Emma O'Callaghan, Ashleigh Spicer, Hayley Pearson, Leila Croker)

Women 13 years
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:32.50 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 13 years & under
400m Freestyle Kalyce Pressler Silver City 4:57.20 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 12 years & under
200m Freestyle Kyrene O'Neill Barossa 2:27.80 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

SA COUNTRY CHAMPIONSHIP RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men 18 years
50m Freestyle Bailey Harriden GT Aquatics, NSW 26.62 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Butterfly Bailey Harriden GT Aquatics, NSW 27.88 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

100m Butterfly Bailey Harriden GT Aquatics, NSW 1:02.61 Broken Hill 8/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Bailey Harriden GT Aquatics, NSW 2:25.93 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

Men 15 years
100m Freestyle Jackson Docherty Barossa 56.57 Broken Hill 8/01/2018

Men 11 years & under
50m Freestyle Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 30.33 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Backstroke =James Stockman Clare 36.37 Broken Hill 7/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Willem Allen Sunraysia, Vic 38.40 Broken Hill 8/01/2018

100m Breaststroke Willem Allen Sunraysia, Vic 1:25.54 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Butterfly Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 33.42 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

100m Butterfly Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 1:14.84 Broken Hill 8/01/2018

Women Open
1500m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 18:55.61 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

200m Breaststroke Shania Morgan Booleroo Centre 2:45.52 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

Women 14-16 years
400m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 4:43.61 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 14 years
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 28.04 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 32.59 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

100m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 1:08.28 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 36.27 Broken Hill 8/01/2018

100m Breaststroke Lydia Hinton-Neal Silver City 1:17.82 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Butterfly Jamie Ford West Coast 31.82 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

Women 13/14 years
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:15.84 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

Women 13 years
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 37.38 Broken Hill 8/01/2018

100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:19.27 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 13 years & under
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:25.92 Broken Hill 8/01/2018
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Women 12 years
50m Backstroke Emily Kearns Bendigo East, Vic 33.05 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

100m Backstroke Emily Kearns Bendigo East, Vic 1:12.99 Broken Hill 6/01/2018

Women 11 years & under
50m Backstroke Leila Croker Blue Lake Y 37.50 Broken Hill 7/01/2018

SA COUNTRY RECORD ONLY    (Long Course)

Men 16 years & under 
  4 x 50m Freestyle Relay Vitor Renmark 1:48.89 Adel. 21/01/2018

(Dylan White, Regan Binder, Ollie Pearce, Jack Duffin)

Men 15 years
50m Freestyle =Jackson Docherty Barossa 25.76 Adel. 20/01/2018
50m Freestyle Jackson Docherty Barossa 25.44 Adel. 20/01/2018

100m Freestyle Jackson Docherty Barossa 55.65 Adel. 18/01/2018
100m Freestyle Jackson Docherty Barossa 55.49 Adel. 18/01/2018

Men 12 years & under
200m Freestyle Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 2:22.87 Adel. 19/01/2018
200m Individual Medley James Stockman Clare 2:45.34 Adel. 18/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Justin Cochrane-Adolfson Broken Hill 2:44.58 Adel. 18/01/2018

Men 11 years & under
50m Backstroke James Stockman Clare 35.35 Adel. 8/12/2017
50m Backstroke James Stockman Clare 35.06 Adel. 19/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Tristan Pearson Barossa 39.58 Adel. 15/10/2017
50m Breaststroke James Stockman Clare 38.88 Adel. 16/01/2018
50m Butterfly Bryce Hammond West Coast 32.47 Adel. 17/01/2018
50m Butterfly Jordy Martin Onkaparinga 32.36 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women Open
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:08.11 Syd. 25/04/2018
400m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 4:31.50 Adel. 23/03/2018
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:16.33 Adel. 18/01/2018
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:14.69 Syd. 25/04/2018
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:13.86 Syd. 25/04/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:42.96 Adel. 20/01/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:39.48 Adel. 20/01/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:37.75 Syd. 21/04/2018
200m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:36.06 Syd. 21/04/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:13.73 Adel. 19/01/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:11.54 Syd. 26/04/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:07.98 Syd. 26/04/2018

Women 15/16 years
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:11.79 Adel. 18/01/2018
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:09.37 Adel. 18/01/2018
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:08.11 Syd. 25/04/2018

Women 15 years
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 26.84 Syd. 23/04/2018

100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 58.09 Syd. 22/04/2018
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Women 14-16 years
400m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 4:38.83 Adel. 17/01/2018
400m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 4:31.50 Adel. 23/03/2018

Women 14 years
50m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 27.71 Adel. 18/11/2017

100m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 59.83 Adel. 18/11/2017
50m Backstroke Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 31.23 Adel. 18/11/2017

Women 13/14 years
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:15.31 Adel. 29/10/2017
200m Freestyle Harliai Curthoys-Davies Barossa 2:12.32 Adel. 18/11/2017

Women 13 years
50m Freestyle Kalyce Pressler Silver City 29.37 Adel. 20/01/2018
50m Backstroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 33.32 Adel. 19/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 35.99 Adel. 16/01/2018

100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:16.33 Adel. 18/01/2018
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:14.69 Syd. 25/04/2018
100m Breaststroke Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:13.86 Syd. 25/04/2018

50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 31.59 Adel. 17/01/2018
50m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 31.14 Adel. 17/01/2018

100m Butterfly Kalyce Pressler Silver City 1:09.20 Adel. 20/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:32.17 Adel. 16/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 2:26.54 Syd. 22/04/2018

``
Women 13 years & under

400m Freestyle Kalyce Pressler Silver City 4:51.57 Adel. 17/01/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:24.87 Adel. 16/12/2017
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:13.73 Adel. 19/01/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:11.54 Syd. 26/04/2018
400m Individual Medley Kalyce Pressler Silver City 5:07.98 Syd. 26/04/2018

Women 11 years & Under
50m Butterfly Leila Croker Blue Lake Y 33.10 Adel. 17/01/2018

100m Butterfly Leila Croker Blue Lake Y 1:15.54 Adel. 20/01/2018

SA MULTI-CLASS RECORD    (Short Course)

Men Open  S14
50m Backstroke Bradley Bettens Henley & Grange 35.26 Adel. 28/10/2017

Men Open  SM14
100m Individual Medley Bradley Bettens Henley & Grange 1:27.22 Adel. 21/07/2017

Men Open  S13
50m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 25.96 Adel. 20/07/2017

100m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 57.50 Adel. 21/07/2017
50m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 27.84 Adel. 22/07/2017

100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:00.57 Adel. 19/07/2017
100m Butterfly Liam Bekric Norwood 1:00.07 Adel. 28/10/2017

Men Open  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.13 Adel. 19/07/2017

100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:06.57 Adel. 22/07/2017
100m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 1:06.41 Adel. 28/10/2017
200m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 2:28.29 Adel. 21/07/2017
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Men Open  SM13
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:19.88 Adel. 19/07/2017
200m Individual Medley Liam Bekric Norwood 2:16.59 Adel. 26/10/2017

Men Open  S10
200m Freestyle Angus Hincksman South Coast 2:45.37 Adel. 22/07/2017
400m Freestyle Angus Hincksman South Coast 5:44.24 Adel. 20/07/2017

Men Open  SB8
100m Breaststroke James Wong Norwood 1:22.02 Adel. 22/07/2017

Men Open  S7
100m Butterfly Joshua Grace Gawler 1:46.41 Adel. 19/07/2017

Men Open  SB7
50m Breaststroke Jesse Aungles Marion 37.36 Adel. 26/10/2017

100m Breaststroke Jesse Aungles Marion 1:23.26 Adel. 28/10/2017

Men Open  SM7
100m Individual Medley Joshua Grace Gawler 1:44.48 Adel. 21/07/2017

Women Open  S14
400m Freestyle Tryphena Nicolai Gawler 9:12.08 Adel. 20/07/2017

Women Open  SB14
100m Breaststroke Zara Taylor Great Southern 2:23.04 Adel. 22/07/2017

Women Open  S8
50m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 42.12 Adel. 20/07/2017

100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:37.87 Adel. 21/07/2017
50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 50.98 Adel. 21/07/2017

100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:55.19 Adel. 20/07/2017

Women Open  SM6
100m Individual Medley Jade Calverley PBA Piranhas 1:54.90 Adel. 21/07/2017

Women Open  S5
50m Freestyle Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 1:10.90 Adel. 23/07/2017

SA MULTI-CLASS RECORD    (Long Course)

Men Open  S13
50m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 26.47 Adel. 16/01/2018

100m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 59.66 Adel. 18/01/2018

Men Open  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.68 Syd. 27/04/2018

Men Open  SM10
400m Individual Medley Angus Hincksman South Coast 6:54.98 Adel. 16/09/2017

Men Open  SB9
200m Breaststroke Dylan Rodeghiero Henley & Grange 4:41.95 Adel. 24/03/2018

Men Open  S7
200m Backstroke Joshua Grace Gawler 3:22.98 Adel. 17/02/2018
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Men 16-18 years  S13
50m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 26.47 Adel. 16/01/2018

100m Freestyle Liam Bekric Norwood 59.66 Adel. 18/01/2018

Men 16-18 years  SB13
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.81 Adel. 16/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Liam Bekric Norwood 31.68 Syd. 27/04/2018

Men 16-18 years  S9
200m Freestyle Jack Richman Keith 2:44.49 Adel. 5/12/2017

Men 16-18 years  S7
100m Freestyle Joshua Grace Gawler 1:35.15 Adel. 8/12/2017
100m Freestyle Joshua Grace Gawler 1:30.39 Adel. 20/01/2018
200m Backstroke Joshua Grace Gawler 3:22.98 Adel. 17/02/2018

50m Butterfly Joshua Grace Gawler 45.84 Adel. 5/12/2017

Men 16-18 years  SB6
50m Breaststroke Joshua Grace Gawler 57.91 Adel. 8/12/2017
50m Breaststroke Joshua Grace Gawler 56.06 Adel. 24/03/2018

100m Breaststroke Joshua Grace Gawler 2:03.99 Adel. 5/12/2017

Men 12 years & under  S14
50m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 40.73 Adel. 16/01/2018
50m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 39.75 Adel. 24/03/2018
50m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 36.88 Syd. 27/04/2018

100m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:32.43 Adel. 20/01/2018
100m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:29.46 Adel. 24/03/2018
100m Freestyle Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:26.44 Syd. 28/04/2018

50m Backstroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 48.28 Adel. 18/01/2018
50m Backstroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 48.15 Adel. 24/03/2018

Men 12 years & under  SB14
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 47.54 Adel. 17/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 47.31 Adel. 24/03/2018

100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:49.67 Adel. 20/01/2018
100m Breaststroke Aiden Grigg Starplex 1:45.65 Adel. 24/03/2018

Men 12 years & under  S12
200m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 3:16.65 Adel. 16/09/2017
200m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 3:07.31 Adel. 5/12/2017
200m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Marion 2:55.68 Adel. 24/03/2018
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Norwood 6:56.38 Adel. 16/09/2017
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Marion 6:21.22 Adel. 17/01/2018
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Marion 6:05.41 Adel. 23/03/2018
400m Freestyle Mattias McCarthy Marion 5:55.81 Syd. 26/04/2018

Men 12 years & under  S10
400m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 6:08.83 Adel. 17/02/2018
400m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 6:02.06 Adel. 23/03/2018
400m Freestyle Hudson Whitaker Marion 5:50.31 Syd. 26/04/2018
200m Backstroke Hudson Whitaker Marion 3:12.81 Adel. 17/02/2018

Men 12 years & under  SM10
400m Individual Medley Angus Hincksman South Coast 6:54.98 Adel. 16/09/2017
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SA Multi-Class Record    (Long Course)    (Contd.) 11.

Women Open  S16
50m Freestyle Erin Taylor Marion 38.32 Adel. 7/12/2017

100m Freestyle Erin Taylor Marion 1:34.02 Adel. 8/12/2017
100m Backstroke Erin Taylor Marion 1:49.10 Adel. 7/12/2017

50m Butterfly Erin Taylor Marion 45.75 Adel. 5/12/2017

Women Open  SM16
200m Individual Medley Erin Taylor Marion 4:04.74 Adel. 4/12/2017

Women Open  S15
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:39.13 Adel. 19/01/2018
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Great Southern 5:34.49 Syd. 26/04/2018

50m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 37.62 Adel. 19/01/2018
100m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:39.18 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women Open  SB15
50m Breaststroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 47.18 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women Open  SM15
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Great Southern 3:08.24 Syd. 28/04/2018

Women Open  S9
50m Backstroke Ebony Prelc Immanuel Piranhas 41.35 Adel. 18/01/2018

200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:11.99 Adel. 5/12/2017

Women Open  S8
50m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 41.87 Adel. 14/10/2017

100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:40.42 Adel. 16/09/2017
100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:36.56 Adel. 14/10/2017

50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 52.91 Adel. 16/09/2017
50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 50.37 Adel. 14/10/2017

100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:52.90 Adel. 16/09/2017
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:51.19 Adel. 14/10/2017

Women Open  S7
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:07.29 Adel. 5/11/2017
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:04.43 Adel. 19/01/2018
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:30.60 Adel. 17/01/2018
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:19.75 Adel. 23/03/2018
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:19.37 Syd. 26/04/2018

Women Open  S6
50m Freestyle Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 42.89 Adel. 16/01/2018

Women Open  SB6
100m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 2:01.02 Adel. 20/01/2018

Women Open  S5
100m Freestyle Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 2:42.81 Adel. 8/04/2018
100m Backstroke Lyn Lillecrapp Starplex 2:38.38 Adel. 8/04/2018
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Women 16-18 years  S15
50m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 32.84 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
50m Freestyle Laura Cummings Great Southern 32.30 Syd. 27/04/2018

100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:13.64 Broken Hill 8/01/2018
100m Freestyle Laura Cummings Great Southern 1:10.33 Syd. 28/04/2018
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:45.58 Broken Hill 7/01/2018
200m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 2:39.13 Adel. 19/01/2018
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:49.38 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 5:44.36 Adel. 17/01/2018
400m Freestyle Laura Cummings Great Southern 5:34.49 Syd. 26/04/2018

50m Backstroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 41.87 Broken Hill 7/01/2018
50m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 41.30 Broken Hill 7/01/2018
50m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 37.62 Adel. 19/01/2018

100m Butterfly Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 1:39.18 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women 16-18 years  SB15
50m Breaststroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 49.44 Broken Hill 8/01/2018
50m Breaststroke Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 47.18 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women 16-18 years  SM15
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 3:24.58 Broken Hill 6/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Murray Bridge 3:15.21 Adel. 18/01/2018
200m Individual Medley Laura Cummings Great Southern 3:08.24 Syd. 28/04/2018

Women 16-18 years  S7
200m Freestyle Ellie McInerney West Coast 3:45.35 Adel. 5/12/2017

Women 16-18 years  S6
50m Freestyle Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 42.89 Adel. 16/01/2018
50m Butterfly Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 59.56 Adel. 19/01/2018

Women 16-18 years  SB6
100m Breaststroke Jade Calverley Immanuel Piranhas 2:01.02 Adel. 20/01/2018

Women 13-15 years  S16
50m Freestyle Erin Taylor Marion 38.32 Adel. 7/12/2017

100m Freestyle Erin Taylor Marion 1:34.02 Adel. 8/12/2017
50m Backstroke Erin Taylor Marion 46.96 Adel. 8/12/2017

100m Backstroke Erin Taylor Marion 1:49.10 Adel. 7/12/2017
50m Butterfly Erin Taylor Marion 45.75 Adel. 5/12/2017

Women 13-15 years  SB16
50m Breaststroke Erin Taylor Marion 55.92 Adel. 8/12/2017

100m Breaststroke Erin Taylor Marion 2:11.47 Adel. 5/12/2017

Women 13-15 years  SM16
200m Individual Medley Erin Taylor Marion 4:04.74 Adel. 4/12/2017

Women 13-15 years  S15
100m Butterfly Abbey Cummings Murray Bridge 1:46.37 Adel. 17/01/2018

Women 13-15 years  S9
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:14.27 Adel. 24/03/2018
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Women 13-15 years  S7
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 39.23 Adel. 28/02/2017
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 39.17 Adel. 16/01/2018
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 38.83 Adel. 27/02/2018
50m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 38.64 Syd. 27/04/2018

100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:27.23 Adel. 8/12/2017
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:25.65 Adel. 20/01/2018
100m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 1:25.59 Adel. 24/03/2018
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:07.29 Adel. 5/11/2017
200m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:04.43 Adel. 19/01/2018
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:30.60 Adel. 17/01/2018
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:19.75 Adel. 23/03/2018
400m Freestyle Sophie Pontifex Norwood 6:19.37 Syd. 26/04/2018

50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 48.20 Adel. 28/02/2017
50m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 47.92 Adel. 27/02/2018

200m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:51.04 Adel. 8/10/2017
200m Backstroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 3:42.44 Adel. 18/11/2017

Women 13-15 years  SB6
100m Breaststroke Sophie Pontifex Norwood 2:03.88 Adel. 20/01/2018

Women 12 years & Under  S10
50m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 41.32 Adel. 16/09/2017
50m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 41.25 Adel. 7/12/2017
50m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 40.09 Adel. 16/01/2018
50m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 37.46 Adel. 24/03/2018

100m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:34.70 Adel. 16/09/2017
100m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:31.81 Adel. 8/12/2017
100m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:27.24 Adel. 20/01/2018
200m Freestyle Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 3:14.88 Adel. 5/12/2017

50m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 43.91 Adel. 8/12/2017
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:42.23 Adel. 16/09/2017
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:36.48 Adel. 7/12/2017
100m Backstroke Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 1:35.94 Adel. 24/03/2018

50m Butterfly Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 49.29 Adel. 5/12/2017
50m Butterfly Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 46.68 Adel. 19/01/2018

Women 12 years & under  SM10
200m Individual Medley Brooke Simpson Western Aquatic 3:51.11 Adel. 4/12/2017

Women 12 years & under  S9
50m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 38.51 Adel. 7/12/2017

100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:27.06 Adel. 8/12/2017
200m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:11.99 Adel. 5/12/2017

50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 48.45 Adel. 4/12/2017
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:44.66 Adel. 7/12/2017

50m Butterfly Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 57.14 Adel. 5/12/2017

Women 12 years & under  SB9
50m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 50.82 Adel. 8/12/2017

100m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:59.81 Adel. 5/12/2017
100m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:51.68 Adel. 20/01/2018

Women 12 years & under  SM9
200m Individual Medley Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 3:39.03 Adel. 4/12/2017
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Women 12 years & under  S8
50m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 41.87 Adel. 14/10/2017

100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:40.42 Adel. 16/09/2017
100m Freestyle Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:36.56 Adel. 14/10/2017

50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 52.91 Adel. 16/09/2017
50m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 50.37 Adel. 14/10/2017

100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:52.90 Adel. 16/09/2017
100m Backstroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 1:51.19 Adel. 14/10/2017

Women 12 years & under  SB8
50m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 58.28 Adel. 14/10/2017

100m Breaststroke Jasmin Fullgrabe Clovercrest 2:03.67 Adel. 16/09/2017

Women 12 years & under  S7
50m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 41.10 Syd. 27/04/2018

100m Freestyle Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:35.01 Syd. 28/04/2018
50m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 49.32 Syd. 28/04/2018

100m Backstroke Isabella Vincent Norwood 1:46.14 Syd. 27/04/2018
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RECORDS & RESULTS

australian championships results

state and country championships results

state and country records

Scan or click on the QR Codes 
below for all Results and Records
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